
 

 

  
PUBLIC NOTICE AND AGENDA OF THE WEST BRANCH CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

SCHEDULED TO CONVENE AT 7:00 P.M. MONDAY JUNE 24, 2019 IN THE CITY 

COUNCIL CHAMBERS, 110 NORTH POPLAR STREET, WEST BRANCH, IOWA. 
 
Mayor Roger Laughlin mayor@westbranchiowa.org 
Mayor Pro Tem Colton Miller mcolton@rocketmail.com 
Council Member Jordan Ellyson Jordanellyson@gmail.com 
Council Member Brian Pierce brianapierce@outlook.com 
Council Member Jodee Stoolman j.stoolmanwbcc@yahoo.com 
Council Member Nick Goodweiler nickgoodweilerwbcc@gmail.com 
City Administrator Redmond Jones II rjonesii@westbranchiowa.org 
City Attorney Kevin Olson kevinolsonlaw@gmail.com 
Deputy City Clerk Leslie Brick    leslie@westbranchiowa.org 

 
Please note:  Most written communications to or from government officials regarding government business are 

public records available to the public and media upon request.  Your e-mail communications may therefore be 

subject to public disclosure.    
AGENDA 

A. Call to Order 

 

B. Opening Ceremonies  
1. Pledge of Allegiance  
2. Welcome 

 

G. Roll Call 

 

D. Guest Speaker, Presentations and Proclamations   
1. City Trails Plan presented by Parks and Recreation Director, Melissa Russell. 

 
E. Public Comment 

Anyone wishing to address the City Council may come forward when invited; please state your name and 

address for the record. Public comments are typically limited to three minutes, and written comments 

may be submitted to the Deputy City Clerk.  

 

F. Approve Agenda / Consent Agenda / Move to Action 
Routine items and items not anticipated to be controversial are placed on the Consent Agenda to 

expedite the meeting.  If a Council member, staff member or member of the Public wishes to discuss any 

item on the Consent Agenda, they can request the item be removed from the Consent Agenda for 

discussion.   
 

1. Motion to Approve Meeting Minutes for Special City Council Meeting June 7, 2019. 
 
2. Motion to Approve Meeting Minutes for City Council Meeting June 10, 2019. 
 
3. Motion to Approve West Branch Fire Department Class B Beer (BB) (Including Wine 

Coolers) with Outdoor Service for Hoover’s Hometown Days. 

mailto:mayor@westbranchiowa.org
mailto:mcolton@rocketmail.com
mailto:Jordanellyson@gmail.com
mailto:brianapierce@outlook.com
mailto:j.stoolmanwbcc@yahoo.com
mailto:nickgoodweilerwbcc@gmail.com
mailto:rjonesii@westbranchiowa.org
mailto:kevinolsonlaw@gmail.com
mailto:leslie@westbranchiowa.org


 

 

 
4. Motion to Approve Cigarette Permit for FY20. 

 
5. Motion to Approve Hoover’s Hometown Days – Outdoor Liquor Permit Request for the 

Down Under.   
 
6. Motion to Approve the Appointment of Lisa Kofoed to the Library Board of Trustees.   
 
7. Motion to Accept the Application for Transient Merchant Permit from J&S Fireworks. 
 
8. Motion to Approve Street Closures for the 2019 Hoover’s Hometown Days Celebration. 
 
9. Motion to Approve the Claims Report. 
 

G. Public Hearing / Non-Consent Agenda 
 

1. Third and Final Reading Ordinance 776 – An Ordinance Vacating Alleys Located in 
the City of West Branch. 
 

2. Second Reading Amending Chapter 50 of the Code of Ordinances: Entitled 
Nuisance Abatement Procedure. 

 
3. Resolution 1817 – A Resolution Approving the Liability Insurance Proposal with the 

Iowa Community Assurance Pool (ICAP). 
 
4. Resolution 1818 – A Resolution Approving an Amendment to the Subscription 

Agreement with Tyler Technologies, Inc. in the Amount of $17,594.    
 
5. Resolution 1819 – A Resolution Approving the Workers Compensation Proposal 

with the Iowa Municipal Workers Compensation Association (IMWCA).   
 
6. Resolution 1820 – A Resolution Approving Partial Pay Estimate Number 10 in the 

amount of $178,421.16 to Needham Excavating Inc. for the Cubby Park 
Improvement project. 

 
7. Resolution 1821 – Approving Change Order #9 in the Amount of $2,356.00 for 

Roll-up Insect Screening Required for the Cubby Park Concession Stand at the 
Pavilion.    

 
8. Resolution 1822 – Approving a Quote not to exceed $4,395.00 from D&N Fence 

Company Inc. to Install 220 feet of 5 foot tall green vinyl chain link fencing along 
the Cubby Park and Crestview property line.  

 
H. Reports 

 
1. City Administrator’s Report 
2. City Attorney Report 

 

I. Comments from Mayor and Council Members 

 

J. Adjournment 

 



 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Presentation 



 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Presentation 



 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Presentation 



 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Presentation 



 

 

(The following is a synopsis of the minutes of the West Branch City Council meeting. A video recording is available for 

inspection on the City of West Branch Website at www.westbranchiowa.org/government/council-videos. The minutes are 

not approved until the next regularly scheduled City Council meeting.) 

 
 

West Branch, Iowa                                     City Council Meeting          May 20, 2019 Council 

Chambers          7:00 p.m.                                                                                                      
  
Mayor Roger Laughlin called the West Branch Special City Council meeting to order at 3:00 p.m.  Mayor Laughlin 

then invited the Council, Staff and members of the audience to stand and led the group in the Pledge of Allegiance.   

Roll call: Council members:  Colton Miller, Jodee Stoolman were present. Brian Pierce and Nick Goodweiler were 

available via phone.  Jordan Ellyson was absent.  Laughlin welcomed the audience and the following City staff:  City 

Administrator Redmond Jones and Deputy Clerk Leslie Brick. 
 

GUEST SPEAKER, PRESENTATIONS, AND PROCLAMATIONS 

None. 

 

PUBLIC COMMENT 

None. 

 

APPROVE AGENDA/CONSENT AGENDA/MOVE TO ACTION 

Motion to approve the Cigarette Permit Renewals for FY 2019 – 2020.  

Motion to approve an Outdoor Liquor Permit request for Down Under on June 8, 2019. 
 
Motion by Miller, second by Stoolman to approve agenda/consent agenda items.  AYES:  Miller, Stoolman, 

Goodweiler, Pierce.  NAYS:  None.  Absent:  Ellyson.  Motion carried.   

 

COMMENTS FROM MAYOR AND COUNCIL MEMBER 

Laughlin reminded that Council that the June 3rd City Council meeting was rescheduled for Monday, June 10th 

and the revised agenda had been distributed. 

 

ADJOURNMENT 

Motion to adjourn by Miller, second by Stoolman.  Motion carried on a voice vote.  City Council meeting 

adjourned at 3:05 p.m.  

       

 

 

                           _________________________________________  

                                           Roger Laughlin, Mayor 

 

 

 

 

ATTEST: ______________________________________________ 

                   Leslie Brick, Deputy City Clerk  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

(Minutes) 

 Consent Item 1 

http://www.westbranchiowa.org/government/council-videos


 

 

(The following is a synopsis of the minutes of the West Branch City Council meeting. A video recording is available for 

inspection on the City of West Branch Website at www.westbranchiowa.org/government/council-videos. The minutes are 

not approved until the next regularly scheduled City Council meeting.) 

 

 

West Branch, Iowa                                     City Council Meeting                               June 10, 2019  
Council Chambers                                                                          7:00 p.m. 

  
Mayor Roger Laughlin called the West Branch City Council meeting to order at 7:00 p.m.  Mayor Laughlin then 

invited the Council, Staff and members of the audience to stand and led the group in the Pledge of Allegiance.   Roll 

call: Council members:  Colton Miller, Jodee Stoolman, Nick Goodweiler and Jordan Ellyson were present. Brian 

Pierce was absent.  Laughlin welcomed the audience and the following City staff:  City Administrator Redmond 

Jones, Deputy Clerk Leslie Brick, City Attorney Kevin Olson, Chief Mike Horihan, Park & Recreation Director 

Melissa Russell and Finance Officer Gordon Edgar. 

 

GUEST SPEAKER AND PRESENTATIONS 

None.  

 

PUBLIC COMMENT 

Mary McGee, resident said she had attended a mental health counseling class called Family to Family in Cedar 

Rapids.  She said she felt the class was very helpful and thought other residents could benefit from it.   

 

APPROVE AGENDA/CONSENT AGENDA/MOVE TO ACTION    

Motion to Approve Meeting Minutes for City Council Meeting May 20, 2019. 

Motion to Approve a Liquor License Renewal for Kum & Go #254, located at 620 S. Downey Street, West Branch, 

IA 52358. 

Motion to Approve the Claims Report. 

 
EXPENDITURES     6/3/2019  
  
BEST BUY BUSINESS ADVANTAGE    OFFICE EQUIPMENT     379.98  
BRET F STOUT     WATER & STORM WATER REPAIRS   12,080.00  
CAJ ENTERPRISES INC     ROAD ROCK     778.16  
HAWKINS INC     CHEMICALS     537.80  
HORIHAN, MIKE     TRAVEL EXPENSE     20.00  
HY-VEE ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE    SUPPLIES      132.04  
IOWA ONE CALL     LOCATION SERVICE     60.30  
JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL    SUPPLIES      9.38  
LIBERTY COMMUNICATIONS    LIBERTY COMMUNICATIONS    1,280.75  
MENARDS      SUPPLIES      723.87  
MOORE'S WELDING INC    VEHICLE REPAIR     70.00  
PORT 'O' JONNY INC.     SERVICE- WAPSI PARK     180.00  
QC ANALYTICAL SERVICES LLC    LAB ANALYSIS     944.00  
REDMOND JONES II     MILEAGE & PARKING     45.59  
SHRED-IT USA     DOCUMENT DESTRUCTION    48.15  
STATE INDUSTRIAL PRODUCTS    CHEMICALS     210.81  
VEENSTRA & KIMM  INC.    318 COLL ST & 2ND ST IMP    7,435.52  
VEENSTRA & KIMM  INC.    WW TREATMENT PLANT FACILTU STUDY   450.88  
VEENSTRA & KIMM  INC.    MEADOWS 3 & 4 CONST REVIEW    2,285.14  
VEENSTRA & KIMM  INC.    310 COLL ST BRIDGE - BID & CONST   8,788.89  
VEENSTRA & KIMM  INC.    UTILITY RELOCATION - I80 DESIGN   1,044.00  
  
TOTAL            37,505.26  
  
PAYROLL      5/31/2019      44,311.27  
  
PAID BETWEEN MEETINGS    

(Minutes) 

 Consent Item 2 

http://www.westbranchiowa.org/government/council-videos


 

 

COMMUNITY STATE BANK    PRINCIPAL & INTEREST    160,267.03  
  
GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES          242,083.56  
  
 
FUND TOTALS    
001   GENERAL FUND    26,243.70  
022   CIVIC CENTER    43.29  
031   LIBRARY    5,235.87  
110   ROAD USE TAX    3,604.27  
112   TRUST AND AGENCY   4,999.83  
226   DEBT SERVICE    160,267.03  
310   COLLEGE STREET BRIDGE   8,788.89  
318   COLLEGE ST & 2ND ST IMP   7,435.52  
600   WATER FUND    14,573.73  
610   SEWER FUND    6,941.43  
740   STORM WATER UTILITY   3,950.00  
  
GRAND TOTAL    242,083.56 

 

 

Motion by Miller, second by Goodweiler to approve agenda/consent agenda items.  AYES:  Miller, Goodweiler, 

Stoolman, Ellyson.  NAYS:  None.  Absent: Pierce.  Motion carried.   

 
PUBLIC HEARING / NON-CONSENT AGENDA 
Second Reading Ordinance 776 – An Ordinance Vacating Alleys Located in the City of West Branch. /Move to 

action. 

Motion by Stoolman, second by Miller to approve the second reading of Ordinance 776.  AYES:  Stoolman, 

Miller, Ellyson, Goodweiler.  NAYS:  None.  Absent:  Pierce.  Motion carried. 
 
First Reading Amending Chapter 50 of the Code of Ordinances: Entitled Nuisance Abatement Procedure. 

Jones introduced a nuisance ordinance modeled after Clinton, Iowa’s.  Jones said that based on feedback, 

changes were incorporated such as ‘appearance and clutter’ were defined, interior inspections were removed and 

boats were added to the list of other vehicles.  Laughlin also asked that volunteer trees be added to the second 

reading to address unmaintained properties. Laughlin asked for volunteers to be on the nuisance committee and 

suggested that two council members participate along with himself.  Stoolman volunteered her time. Olson said 

that making changes to the Code is the first step in the process and once the new ordinance was adopted, 

procedures could be established.  

Motion by Stoolman, second by Ellyson to approve the first reading of Ordinance XXX.  AYES:  Stoolman, 

Ellyson, Miller, Goodweiler.  NAYS:  None.  Absent:  Pierce.  Motion carried. 
 
 
Resolution 1814 – A Resolution Setting Salaries for Appointed Officers and Employees of the City of West 

Branch, Iowa for Fiscal Year 2019 – 2020. /Move to action. 

Stoolman expressed that the current salary increase process provides no incentive for employees to go above and 

beyond when only a cost of living increase is given.  Stoolman recommended a merit system be used when 

determining salaries which includes employee performance evaluations.  Miller stated that the idea had been 

presented in the past but said that would need to start before the budget process.  Miller also disagreed and 

reminded Stoolman that certain employees have been provided more than COLA for extra duties taken on.  

Stoolman said felt that some employees were overpaid for their current positions and others under paid.  Ellyson 

suggested that the salary discussion be tabled for a separate meeting. 

Motion by Miller, second by Ellyson to approve Resolution 1814.  AYES:  Miller, Ellyson, Stoolman, 

Goodweiler.  NAYS:  None.  Absent:  Pierce.  Motion carried.   

 



 

 

Resolution 1815 – A Resolution Approving an Agreement Between the Iowa Department of Natural Resources 

and the City of West Branch Accepting the terms of a Derelict Building Grant for the Amount of $50,960. /Move 

to action. 

Miller asked for clarification on the terms of the grant and said he understood it to mean that the City would have 

to match more than the actual grant amount awarded.  Jones or Laughlin could not confirm what amount the City 

would be responsible for but did not think that the full grant would be utilized or requested. 

Motion by Goodweiler, second by Miller to approve Resolution 1815.  AYES:  Goodweiler, Miller, Ellyson, 

Stoolman.  NAYS:  None.  Absent:  Pierce.  Motion carried.   

 

Resolution 1816 – A Resolution Approving the Bid Requirements and Specifications for Asbestos Removal of 

325 E. Green Street. /Move to action. 

Motion by Miller, second by Ellyson to approve Resolution 1816.  AYES:  Miller, Ellyson, Goodweiler, 

Stoolman.  NAYS:  None.  Absent:  Pierce.  Motion carried.   
 
Discussion:  Consideration of a Request to Pave the Alley between 4th and 5th. 

Laughlin said that a resident has requested that the City pave the alley due to its constant maintenance issues.  

Hillary Maurer, 127 N. 4th Street, said the alley is her only access to her property along with six other residents 

on the block.  Maurer said the alley is full of ruts and needs maintained after each moderate to heavy rain and 

gravel washes down to Main Street.  Maurer said she has spoken with the Public Works Director Goodale on 

multiple occasions and recently found out that the cost to pave the alley was less than $15,000.  Maurer said she 

felt that was a drop in the bucket for the City.  Maurer also explained that because of the no parking on N. 4th, E. 

Main and parts of E. Green Streets, not having a well maintained access to her property was a real hassle.  

Maurer also stated that when an east/west alley was vacated several years ago, the City promised to maintain this 

alley.  Stoolman expressed her concern that alleys should not be maintained before city streets.  Police Chief 

Horihan agreed that the alley does cause problems when it rains.  He confirmed that large amounts of gravel 

wash onto Main Street and does pose a safety risk to motorists.  Laughlin requested that Goodale provide current 

costs for a permanent surface (seal coat or blacktop) and report back to the Council. 
 
Discussion:  Consideration of a request to allow the residents of the west side of Scott Drive to maintain public 

right-of-way along the “Wapsi-West” creek.   

Laughlin said he had been approached by two residents on Scott Drive requesting that homeowners be allowed to 

once again maintain (mow) the property between their homes and the east side of the creek.  Miller said if this 

was to be considered, it would have to be an all or nothing, meaning that all residents must take over or none at 

all.  Laughlin suggested that the City place a ‘no mow line’ to indicate where residents should not mow as to 

allow a creek buffer to help with creek bank erosion.  The council continued discussions but decided that 

homeowners could mow what they wanted but the City would still mow until further notice. 

 

CITY ADMINISTRATOR REPORT 

Jones said that a waste water task force meeting was held on June 7th and hopes to have a facility plan to present 

to the Council in July.   

 

CITY ATTORNEY REPORT 

Olson said he discussed a dust free surface for the former Casey’s property with the City Engineer (Schechinger) 

and Public Works Director (Goodale) and sent the proposal to Casey’s but is still awaiting a response. 

 

STAFF REPORTS  

No report.   

 

COMMENTS FROM MAYOR AND COUNCIL MEMBERS 

Laughlin said Cubby Park was looking great.  He also commented that people are parking on both sides of Ridge 

View Drive and requested that parking be restricted to one side. 



 

 

Miller said he visited Cubby Park and found that some of the trees to be planted by the landscaping company 

were in poor condition and told the landscaper not to plant them.  Miller said he requested that they return those 

and replace them with healthy trees. 

Stoolman would like residents to be given an option for trees planted in the right-of way. 

 

ADJOURNMENT 

Motion to adjourn by Goodweiler, second by Ellyson.  Motion carried on a voice vote.  City Council meeting 

adjourned at 8:40 p.m.  

 

 

 

 

       

                           _________________________________________  

                                           Roger Laughlin, Mayor 

 

 

 

 

 

ATTEST: ______________________________________________ 

                   Leslie Brick, Deputy City Clerk  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 
 

 

                 REQUEST FOR COUNCIL CONSIDERATION 
 

MEETING DATE:  June 24, 2019 

 

AGENDA ITEM: Motion to Approve West Branch Fire Department Class B Beer (BB) 

(including Wine Coolers) with Outdoor Service for Hoover’s Hometown 

Days. 

CITY GOAL: Promote quality of life including public safety, community pride events, 

strong citizen involvement, parks and recreation opportunities and 

investment. 

PREPARED BY: Leslie Brick, Deputy City Clerk 

DATE:  June 17, 2019  

     

BACKGROUND:  

Approve Class B Beer (BB) (Includes Wine Coolers) with Outdoor Service for the West Branch 

Fire Department for Hoover’s Hometown Days 2019: 

 

Friday, August 2, 2019, 3 p.m. to midnight 

Saturday, August 3, 2019, 11:00 a.m. to midnight. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  Approve the Motion – Move to Action 

 

REVIEWED BY CITY ADMINISTRATOR:   

COUNCIL ACTION:       

MOTION BY:      

SECOND BY:        

 

Consent Item 3 Consent Item 3 



 

 

 
 

 

                 REQUEST FOR COUNCIL CONSIDERATION 
 

MEETING DATE:  June 24, 2019 

 

AGENDA ITEM: Motion to Approve Cigarette Permit for FY20 

CITY GOAL: Promote quality of life including public safety, community pride events, 

strong citizen involvement, parks and recreation opportunities and 

investment. 

PREPARED BY: Leslie Brick, Deputy City Clerk 

DATE:  June 17, 2019  

     

BACKGROUND:  

Approve FY20 Cigarette Permit renewal for:   

 

 Parkside Petroleum- 401 Parkside Drive  

 

Renewal effective July 1, 2019 to June 30, 2020. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  Approve the Motion – Move to Action 

 

REVIEWED BY CITY ADMINISTRATOR:   

COUNCIL ACTION:       

MOTION BY:      

SECOND BY:        

 

 

Consent Item 3 Consent Item 4 



 

 

 
 

 

                 REQUEST FOR COUNCIL CONSIDERATION 
 

MEETING DATE:  June 24, 2019 

 

AGENDA ITEM: Motion to Approve Hoover’s Hometown Days – Outdoor Liquor Permit 

Request for the Down Under 

CITY GOAL: Promote quality of life including public safety, community pride events, 

strong citizen involvement, parks and recreation opportunities and 

investment. 

PREPARED BY: Leslie Brick, Deputy City Clerk 

DATE:  June 17, 2019  

     

BACKGROUND:  

Approve Class C Liquor License (LC) (Commercial) with Outdoor Service for  

The Down Under for Hoover’s Hometown Days 2019: 

 

Friday, August 2, 2019, 3 p.m. to 11:00 p.m. 

Saturday, August 3, 2019, 11:00 a.m. to 11:00 p.m. 

 

 

 

 

Tables and chairs will be placed on the sidewalk and grassy areas on the east side of the Hoover 

House.  Fencing will surround the 24’ x 60’ fenced in area in Heritage Square Park. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  Approve the Motion – Move to Action 

 

REVIEWED BY CITY ADMINISTRATOR:   

COUNCIL ACTION:       

MOTION BY:      

SECOND BY:        

 
 

Consent Item 3 Consent Item 5 



 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



 

 

 
 

 

                 REQUEST FOR COUNCIL CONSIDERATION 
 

MEETING DATE:  June 24, 2019 

 

AGENDA ITEM: Motion to Approve Appointment of Lisa Kofoed to the Library Board of 

Trustees 

CITY GOAL: Promote quality of life including public safety, community pride events, 

strong citizen involvement, parks and recreation opportunities and 

investment. 

PREPARED BY: Nick Shimmin, Library & IT Director 

DATE:  June 17, 2019  

     

BACKGROUND:  

The Library Board of Trustees have two vacancies with terms ending on June 30th, 2019.  An 

application has been submitted by Lisa Kofoed and that application has been included in 

subsequent pages.  The term on the library board would run from July1, 2019 through June 30, 

2022. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  Approve the Motion – Move to Action 

 

REVIEWED BY CITY ADMINISTRATOR:   

COUNCIL ACTION:       

MOTION BY:      

SECOND BY:        

 
 

Consent Item 3 Consent Item 6 



 

 

 
 

 



 

 

 
 

 

                 REQUEST FOR COUNCIL CONSIDERATION 
 

MEETING DATE:  June 24, 2019 

 

AGENDA ITEM: Motion to Accept the Application for Transient Merchant Permit from 

J&S Fireworks. 

CITY GOAL: Promote quality of life including public safety, community pride events, 

strong citizen involvement, parks and recreation opportunities and 

investment. 

PREPARED BY: Redmond Jones, City Clerk / City Administrator 

DATE:  June 18, 2019  

     

BACKGROUND:  

This is a strict State Govern Permitted Use.  As a result it is a curtsey on the part of the merchant 

that to supply the attached documentation.  There was no municipal fee(s) accepted or will be 

accessed by the City for this permit. 

 

The acceptance of this application is strictly for filing / informational purposes.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  Approve Motion to Accept – Move to Action 

 

REVIEWED BY CITY ADMINISTRATOR:   

COUNCIL ACTION:       

MOTION BY:      

SECOND BY:        

 

Consent Item 3 Consent Item 7 



 

 

 



 

 

 



 

 

 



 

 

 



 

 

 



 

 

 
 

 

                 REQUEST FOR COUNCIL CONSIDERATION 
 

MEETING DATE:  June 24, 2019 

 

AGENDA ITEM: Motion to Approve Street Closures for the 2019 Hoover’s Hometown 

Days Celebration. 

CITY GOAL: Promote quality of life including public safety, community pride events, 

strong citizen involvement, parks and recreation opportunities and 

investment. 

PREPARED BY: Nick Shimmin, Library & IT Director 

DATE:  June 17, 2019  

     

BACKGROUND:  

The following road closures are suggested for the 2019 Hoover’s Hometown Days celebration.  

There is one change from last year which was to remove the listing for the closure of Wetherell 

since it is Federal property and not a city street, thus not subject to closures directed by the City 

Council. 

 

 
 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  Approve the Motion – Move to Action 

 

REVIEWED BY CITY ADMINISTRATOR:   

COUNCIL ACTION:       

MOTION BY:      

SECOND BY:        

 

Consent Item 3  Consent Item 3 Consent Item 8 



 

 

 
 

 

                 REQUEST FOR COUNCIL CONSIDERATION 
 

MEETING DATE:  June 24, 2019 

 

AGENDA ITEM: Motion to Approve the Claims Report. 

CITY GOAL: Establish a sound and sustainable government supported by 

professionalism, progressive thinking and modernizing the organization. 

PREPARED BY: Gordon Edgar, Finance Director 

DATE:  June 18, 2019  

     

BACKGROUND:  

These are routine expenditures that include such items as payroll, budget expenditures, and other 

financial items that relate to City Council approved items and/or other day to day operational 

disclosures. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  Approve Claims Report – Move to Action 

 

REVIEWED BY CITY ADMINISTRATOR:   

COUNCIL ACTION:       

MOTION BY:      

SECOND BY:        

 
 

Consent Item 3 Consent Item 9 



 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 
 

 
 



 

 

 
 

 



 

 

 
 



 

 

 
 



 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 
 
 

                 REQUEST FOR COUNCIL CONSIDERATION 
 

MEETING DATE:  June 24, 2019 
 

AGENDA ITEM: Third and Final Reading Ordinance 766 – An Ordinance Vacating 

Alleys Located in the City of West Branch. 

CITY GOAL: Establish a sound and sustainable government supported by 

professionalism, progressive thinking and modernizing the organization. 

PREPARED BY: Leslie Brick, Deputy Clerk 

DATE:  May 28, 2019 
     
BACKGROUND:  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Click here to enter a date. 

Click here to enter text. 
Develop, maintain and rebuild safe, clean, diverse, healthy, neighborhoods, including 

partnering with the school district. 

Click here to enter text. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Click here to enter a date. 

 **** 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Approve Third and Final Reading – Move to Action 
 

REVIEWED BY CITY ADMINISTRATOR:   

COUNCIL ACTION:       

MOTION BY:      

SECOND BY:       

 

 Non Consent Item 1 

This is the third Reading of Ordinance 766 – Vacating Alleys.  The following vacations have 

been reviewed by Public Works for utilities within the alleys proposed to be vacated and none 

were found.  The following alleys are being proposed: 

 

1.  That certain 16-foot alley located to the north of Lot 19 and the south of Lot 20 in  

 In Townsend’s and Gue’s Addition to West Branch, Cedar County, Iowa; and 
 
 (Ordinance 631, passed on June 18, 2007 was incorrect, this corrects that alley vacation.) 

(Removed) 

 

2. That certain alley located between Lots B and C in Block 47 in Joseph Steer’s Plat , 

  West Branch, Cedar County, Iowa  
 

(By request of Chris Kofoed.   Ordinance 179 vacated an adjacent alley 1956, but this 

portion was missed.) 

 

 

3.  That certain alley located adjacent to and south of Lot 49 in Block 6 in the town of 

Cameron, now City of West Branch, Iowa.  
 

       (By request of Bonnie Willoughby, property owner of 630 E. Main St., would like     

          to build a garage in the rear of her property.) 

 

 



 

 

(Removed) 

 



 

 

(Removed) 

 



 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 
 
 
 

 

Prepared by:  Kevin D. Olson, West Branch City Attorney, PO Box 5640, Coralville, Iowa 52241 (319)351-2277 

Return to:  City of West Branch, 110 N. Poplar Street, P.O. Box 218, West Branch, Iowa 52358 (319)643-5888 
 
 

                      

 ORDINANCE 766 

 

AN ORDINANCE VACATING ALLEYS 

 

 1.  BE IT ENACTED by the Council of the City of West Branch, Iowa, that the 

following alleys within the corporate limits are hereby vacated: 

 

1. That certain alley located between Lots B and C in Block 47 in Joseph Steer’s 

Plat No. 2, West Branch, Cedar County, Iowa; and 

2. That certain alley located adjacent to and south of Lot 49 in Block 6 in the town 

of Cameron, now City of West Branch, Iowa 

 

The Mayor and the City Clerk are hereby authorized and directed to sign a quitclaim deed 

conveying said alley to the adjacent owners. 

 

Said quitclaim deed shall include a provision stating that the conveyance is subject to an 

easement for the purpose of the installation and maintenance of utilities. 

 

   

 

 Passed and approved this 24th day of June, 2019. 

 

 Read First Time:      May 20, 2019 

 Read Second Time:  June 10, 2019 

            Read Third Time:     June 24, 2019 

        

 

       ____________________________ 

       Roger Laughlin, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

 

_____________________________________ 

Redmond Jones II, City Administrator/Clerk 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

  
 
                 REQUEST FOR COUNCIL CONSIDERATION 
 

MEETING DATE:  June 24, 2019 
 

AGENDA ITEM: First Second Reading Amending Chapter 50 of the Code of 

Ordinances:  Entitled, “Nuisance Abatement Procedure”. 

CITY GOAL: Develop, maintain and rebuild safe, clean, diverse, healthy, 

neighborhoods, including partnering with the school district. 

PREPARED BY: Redmond Jones, City Administrator 

DATE:  May 28, 2019  

     

BACKGROUND:  

As identified in our FY 2018-2019 Goal Setting Process, revamping our nuisance process has 

been an important priority, particularly as the city continues to grow and maintaining property 

values are critical for residential lending and real-estate marketing.  Nuisance abatement can 

have a major impact on the viability of neighborhood and be a drain on local government 

resources.  Containing blighting influences can become overwhelming and result in 

disinvestment in areas of the city, and create a weak link in the overall development of a growing 

community. 
 
This item is a draft ordinance that will provide a greater ability to increase enforcement, speed 

up resolution of violations, and clearly communicate property maintenance expectations.  The 

Mayor and several key staff members have attended the 2019 Nuisance Abatement Conference 

presented by the Iowa League of Cities regarding this matter.  We expect to start the discussion 

and over the next three City Council meetings review, amend, and approve a version of the draft 

ordinance (Chapter 50) that is attached to this item.  
 
The current version has been updated since the discussion item version last City Council 

meeting.  This version added the terms “appearance and clutter” in the definition of nuisance 

(section 50.01).  This version also add the term “Volunteer trees” (section 50.02[11]).  

Additionally, we opted out of the section 305 of the 2012 International Property Maintenance 

Code entitled Interior Structure (section 50.20[5]).  As requested we also added description 

regarding the Nuisance Hearing Committee in sub section 50.10 entitled Request for Hearing.  

These sections are highlighted in the draft provided. 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Approve the Second Reading – Move to Action 
 

REVIEWED BY CITY ADMINISTRATOR:   

COUNCIL ACTION:       

MOTION BY:      

SECOND BY:        

 

Non Consent Item 2 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 
 

 

City of Clinton 



 

 

 

International Property Maintenance Code 

(Used as reference and background material) 



 

 

 



 

 

 



 

 

 



 

 

 



 

 

 



 

 

  



 

 

 



 

 

 



 

 

 



 

 

 



 

 

 



 

 

 



 

 

 



 

 

 



 

 

 



 

 

 



 

 

 



 

 

 



 

 

 



 

 

  
                 REQUEST FOR COUNCIL CONSIDERATION 
 

MEETING DATE:  June 24, 2019 
 

AGENDA ITEM: Resolution 1817 – A Resolution Approving the Liability Insurance 

Proposal with the Iowa Communities Assurance Pool (ICAP). 

CITY GOAL: Establish a sound and sustainable government supported by 

professionalism, progressive thinking and modernizing the organization. 

PREPARED BY: Gordon Edgar, Finance Director 

DATE:  June 18, 2019  

     

BACKGROUND:  
 
West Branch has been a member of the Iowa Communities Assurance Program (ICAP) for 

approximately five years.  Our insurance policy period coincides with the City fiscal year of July 

1 to June 30.  For the past five years our premiums have been in the range of around $38,000 to 

$43,000.  There have been no substantial claims submitted during the current fiscal year.  The 

premium for the next fiscal year will be about $38,700.    
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Approve Resolution 1817 – Move to Action 
 

REVIEWED BY CITY ADMINISTRATOR:   

COUNCIL ACTION:       

MOTION BY:      

SECOND BY:        

 

 

Non Consent Item 3 



 

 

RESOLUTION 1817 

 

RESOLUTION APPROVING A LIABILITY INSURANCE PROPOSAL WITH ICAP  

 

 

 WHEREAS, the City of West Branch, Iowa received an insurance renewal quotation 

from the Iowa Communities Assurance Pool (ICAP); and 

 

 WHEREAS, after reviewing the insurance renewal quotation, the City Council has 

decided to accept the quotation from and continue membership with ICAP, effective July 1, 

2018. 

 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of West 

Branch, Iowa, that the insurance renewal with ICAP is hereby approved.   

 

 

Passed and approved this 4th day of June, 2018. 

 

 

 

       _____________________________ 

       Roger Laughlin, Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

______________________________________ 

Redmond Jones II, City Administrator/Clerk 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 
 

                 REQUEST FOR COUNCIL CONSIDERATION 
 

MEETING DATE:  June 24, 2019 
 

AGENDA ITEM: Resolution 1818 – A Resolution Approving an Amendment to the 

Subscription Agreement with Tyler Technologies, Inc. in the Amount of 

$17,594. 

CITY GOAL: Establish a sound and sustainable government supported by 

professionalism, progressive thinking and modernizing the organization. 

PREPARED BY: Gordon Edgar, Finance Director  

DATE:  June 18, 2019  

     

BACKGROUND:  

West Branch has been utilizing Tyler Technologies software since 2009 and has subscribed to 

their software support program since then.  Because Tyler hosts the software on their servers, 

they also provide the backup to our system.  Our service agreement ends on June 30, 2019.  This 

agreement will renew the term until June 30, 2021 with a cost increase of 5% over the previous 

period.  Please approve the resolution. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Approve Resolution 1818 – Move to Action 
 

REVIEWED BY CITY ADMINISTRATOR:   

COUNCIL ACTION:       

MOTION BY:      

SECOND BY:        

 

Non Consent Item 4 



 

 

RESOLUTION 1818 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING AN AMENDMENT TO SUBSCRIPTION 

AGREEMENT WITH TYLER TECHNOLOGIES, INC. IN THE AMOUNT OF 

$17,594. 

 

WHEREAS, the City of West Branch currently utilizes Tyler Technologies, Inc. 

“Incode” software for its financial, payroll and utility billing systems; and 

 

WHEREAS, the current subscription agreement will expire on June 30, 2019; and 

 

WHEREAS, Tyler Technologies, Inc. has proposed an amendment to extend the 

agreement until June 30, 2021 at a 5% increase to the total subscription fees; and  

 

WHEREAS, it is now necessary for the City Council to approve said amendment. 

 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of West 

Branch, Cedar County, Iowa, that the City Council approves an amendment to subscription 

agreement with Tyler Technologies, Inc. in the amount of $17,594.  

 

   

*  *  *  *  *  * 
 

PASSED AND APPROVED this 24th day of June, 2019 
 

 

 

      ____________________________________ 

      Roger Laughlin, Mayor 

 

Attest: 

 

 

___________________________________________ 

Redmond Jones II, City Administrator / City Clerk 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

  
                 REQUEST FOR COUNCIL CONSIDERATION 
 

MEETING DATE:  June 24, 2019 
 

AGENDA ITEM: Resolution 1819 – A Resolution Approving the Workers Compensation 

Proposal with the Iowa Municipalities Workers Compensation 

Association (IMWCA). 

CITY GOAL: Establish a sound and sustainable government supported by 

professionalism, progressive thinking and modernizing the organization. 

PREPARED BY: Gordon Edgar, Finance Director 

DATE:  June 18, 2019  

     

BACKGROUND:  

West Branch has been a member of the Iowa Municipalities Workers’ Compensation Association 

for approximately five years.  Our insurance policy period coincides with the City fiscal year of 

July 1 to June 30.  Prior to last year, our premiums were in the range of around $30,000 to almost 

$50,000.  Last year our premiums were about $19,000 and our current quote is for $19,600. The 

City had experienced some high claims that resulted in high Work Comp premiums and so the 

City created a Safety Committee and hired Jose Gongora as a consultant to perform safety and 

health consulting services with the expectation that Workers’ Compensation claims would be 

significantly reduced.  Through the efforts of Jose and the Safety Committee and some good 

fortune, this plan has worked.  
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Approve Resolution 1819 – Move to Action 
 

REVIEWED BY CITY ADMINISTRATOR:   

COUNCIL ACTION:       

MOTION BY:      

SECOND BY:        

 

Non Consent Item 5 



 

 

RESOLUTION 1819 

RESOLUTION APPROVING WORKERS COMPENSATION INSURANCE 

PROPOSAL WITH IMWCA  

 

 

 WHEREAS, the City of West Branch, Iowa received an insurance renewal quotation 

from the Iowa Municipalities Workers’ Compensation Association (IMWCA); and 

 

 WHEREAS, after reviewing the insurance renewal quotation, the City Council has 

decided to accept the quotation of IMWCA, effective July 1, 2019. 

 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of West 

Branch, Iowa, that the insurance renewal with IMWCA is hereby approved.   

 

   

*  *  *  *  *  * 
 

PASSED AND APPROVED this 24th day of June, 2019 
 

 

 

      ____________________________________ 

      Roger Laughlin, Mayor 

 

Attest: 

 

 

___________________________________________ 

Redmond Jones II, City Administrator / City Clerk 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

  
                 REQUEST FOR COUNCIL CONSIDERATION 
 

MEETING DATE:  June 24, 2019 
 

AGENDA ITEM: Resolution 1820 – A Resolution Approving Partial Pay Estimate Number 

10 in the amount of $178,421.16 to Needham Excavating Inc. for the 

Cubby Park Improvement project. 

CITY GOAL: Develop inviting high profile visual impact projects; including gateways, 

establishing destination, branding and other projects that reflect tax 

results. 

PREPARED BY: Nate Kass, Fehr Graham 

DATE:  June 19, 2019  

     

BACKGROUND:  

This is pay estimate number 10 in the amount of $178,421.16 to Needham Excavating Inc. for 

the Cubby Park Improvements project.  

 

Listed below are the pay estimates paid out to date:  

 

Partial Pay Estimate Number One (1) in the amount of $276,843.04  

Partial Pay Estimate Number Two (2) in the amount of $362,865.81  

Partial Pay Estimate Number Three (3) in the amount of $247,973.87  

Partial Pay Estimate Number Four (4) in the amount of $221,684.85  

Partial Pay Estimate Number Five (5) in the amount of $189,204.44  

Partial Pay Estimate Number Six (6) in the amount of $604,543.90  

Partial Pay Estimate Number Seven (7) in the amount of $113,936.67 

Partial Pay Estimate Number Seven (8) in the amount of $90,951.58 

Partial Pay Estimate Number Nine (9) in the amount of $326,477.82 

 

This would bring the project to 93.38% completed 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Approve Resolution 1820 – Move to Action 
 

REVIEWED BY CITY ADMINISTRATOR:   

COUNCIL ACTION:       

MOTION BY:      

SECOND BY:        

 

Non Consent Item 6 



 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

RESOLUTION 1820 

 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING PARTIAL PAY ESTIMATE NUMBER 10 IN THE 

AMOUNT OF $178,421.16 TO NEEDHAM EXCAVATING INC. FOR THE CUBBY 

PARK IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT. 

 

WHEREAS, Needham Excavating Inc. of Walcott, Iowa was awarded the construction 

contract for Cubby Park Improvements for West Branch, Iowa (the “Project”) by the West 

Branch City Council through the passage of Resolution 1680 on January 16, 2018 in the 

amount of $2,945,427.39; and  

 

WHEREAS, Needham Excavating has declared that said project has started and work has 

been rendered in accordance with drawings and specifications on the Project, based on 

observations West Branch project managers and the project managers of Fehr Graham who are 

contracted with the City of West Branch to oversee the construction process.  

 

WHEREAS, the City Council of West Branch, approved Partial Pay Estimate Number One (1) 

through Nine (9) in the amount of $2,434,481.98 to Needham Excavating Inc. of Walcott, Iowa 

to date; and  

 

WHEREAS, it is now necessary to for the City Council to accept and approve the Pay 

Estimate Number Ten (10) in the amount of $178,421.16 and the project is now approximately 

93.38% complete.  

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council of West Branch, that Partial 

Pay Estimate Number Nine in the amount of $178,421.16 to Needham Excavating Inc. of 

Walcott, IA is approved.  

 

* * * * * * 

 

Passed and approved this 24th day of June, 2019. 

 

        

 

 

       ______________________________ 

       Colton Miller, Mayor Pro Tem  

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

 _________________________________________ 

Redmond Jones II, City Administrator / City Clerk 

 

 



 

 

   
                 REQUEST FOR COUNCIL CONSIDERATION 
 

MEETING DATE:  June 24, 2019 
 

AGENDA ITEM: Resolution 1821 – Approving Change Order #9 in the Amount of 

$2,356.59 for Roll-up Insect Screening Required for the Cubby Park 

Concession Stand at the Pavilion. 

CITY GOAL: Develop inviting high profile visual impact projects; including gateways, 

establishing destination, branding and other projects that reflect tax 

results. 

PREPARED BY: Nate Kass, Fehr Graham 

DATE:  June 19, 2019  

     

BACKGROUND:  

Screens are required by state health code for outside food service.  This item was never in the 

project specifications and was over looked. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Approve the Resolution – Move to Action 
 

REVIEWED BY CITY ADMINISTRATOR:   

COUNCIL ACTION:       

MOTION BY:      

SECOND BY:        

 

Non Consent Item 7 



 

 

 



 

 

 



 

 

 



 

 

CHANGE ORDER 9 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 



 

 

 



 

 

RESOLUTION 1821 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING CHANGE ORDER #9 IN THE AMOUNT OF $2,356.59 

FOR ROLL-UP INSECT SCREENING REQUIRED FOR THE CUBBY PARK 

CONCESSION STAND AT THE PAVILION 

 WHEREAS, Needham Excavating, Inc. of Walcott, Iowa was awarded the 

construction contract for Cubby Park Improvements for West Branch, Iowa (the “Project”) by 

the West Branch City Council through the passage of Resolution 1680 on January 16, 2018 in 

the amount of $2,945,427.39; and  

 WHEREAS, Change Order #9 is for insect screens, which are required by Iowa State 

Health Code for outside food service; and  

 WHEREAS, the additional payment for supplying and installing insect screening for 

the roll-up windows for concession sales at the Pavilion is for the amount of $2,356.59; and  

 WHEREAS, it is now necessary for the City Council to approve said change order.  

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of West 

Branch, Cedar County, Iowa, that the City Council approves a change order with Needham 

Excavating, Inc. for the Cubby Park Improvements project for West Branch, IA in an amount 

of $2,356.59  

Passed and approved this 24th day of June, 2019. 

 

 

       _________________________________  

       Roger Laughlin, Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

__________________________________________  

Redmond Jones II, City Administrator / City Clerk 

 

 

 



 

 

  
                 REQUEST FOR COUNCIL CONSIDERATION 
 

MEETING DATE:  June 24, 2019 
 

AGENDA ITEM: Resolution 1822 – Approving a Quote not to exceed $4,395.00 from 

D&N Fence Company Inc. to Install 220 feet of 5 foot tall green vinyl 

chain link fencing along the Cubby Park and Crestview property line. 

CITY GOAL: Promote quality of life including public safety, community pride events, 

strong citizen involvement, parks and recreation opportunities and 

investment. 

PREPARED BY: Redmond Jones II, City Administrator 

DATE:  June 19, 2019  

     

BACKGROUND:  

Some time ago, the City reached an agreement with Care Initiatives (Crestview Specialty Care) 

to install a five foot green vinyl fence along the property boarder with Cubby Park and Crestview.  

The fence will extend from east side of Scott drive side walk (approximately 3 feet from sidewalk 

edge) to the hill located to the northeast of the existing building (approximately 3 feet east of the 

storage facility located in that area).  The cost was agreed to borne by the city in exchange for 

an easement to locate certain electrical facilities for the Cubby Park project.  It was also agreed 

upon that this fence would completed before the City Council accepts completion of the Cubby 

Park project.   

 

The agreement calls for a green vinyl, but it doesn’t specify residential grade or commercial 

grade, the difference between these specifications amount to $645 (shown Bid 1 or Bid 3 of the 

quote). 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Approve Resolution 1822 – Move to Action 
 

REVIEWED BY CITY ADMINISTRATOR:   

COUNCIL ACTION:       

MOTION BY:      

SECOND BY:        

 

Non Consent Item 8 



 

 

 

 

Background Information 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 



 

 

 

RESOLUTION 1822 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING A QUOTE NOT TO EXCEED $4,395.00 FROM D&N 

FENCE COMPANY INC. TO INSTALL 220 FEET OF 5 FOOT TALL GREEN VINYL 

CHAIN LINK FENCING ALONG THE CUBBY PARK AND CRESTVIEW 

PROPERTY LINE 

 

 WHEREAS, the City is in the process of finishing the final stages of construction on 

“Cubby Park”; and  

 WHEREAS, the agreed upon installation of 220 feet of 5 foot tall green vinyl chain 

link fence is one of the remaining item to be complete before the City Council accepts the 

project as complete; and  

 WHEREAS, D&G Fence Company has previously conducted satisfactory work for the 

City of West Branch and on the Cubby Park project, and the cost for the aforementioned 

fencing and installation is consider to be of value at an amount not to exceed $4,395.00; and  

 WHEREAS, it is now necessary for the City Council to approve accepting the quote 

and authorizing the City Administrator to engage D&G Fence Company for the serves set 

within.  

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of West 

Branch, Cedar County, Iowa, that the City Council approves accepting the quote and 

authorizing the City Administrator to engage D&G Fence Company for the Fencing and 

installation of 220 feet of 5 foot tall green vinyl chain link fencing at Cubby Park in West 

Branch, IA in an amount not to exceed $4,395.00  

Passed and approved this 24th day of June, 2019. 

 

       _________________________________  

       Roger Laughlin, Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 

 

__________________________________________  

Redmond Jones II, City Administrator / City Clerk 

 


